


From: Burger, James

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 9:15 AM

To: Wong, Norman <Norman.Wong@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: Tow Fee Study

We still need to address this request.
James

From: Wong, Norman <Norman.Wong@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 3:29 PM







****CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE****

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error, please notify the sender. This message contains confidential information of the Fort Bend County Sheriff’s Office and is
intended only for the individual(s) named for a law enforcement purpose. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or
copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited.

From: Skelton, Ryan <Ryan.Skelton@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 10:44 AM

To: Fisher, Michael <Michael.Fisher@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: Fw: Tow Fee Study

Capt.,

A&M wrecker service is requesting a Tow Fee Study. See email below.



From: Futch, Adam <Adam.Futch@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 08:01

To: Skelton, Ryan <Ryan.Skelton@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: FW: Tow Fee Study

Sir,

The owner of A&M wrecker service has requested a tow fee study be conducted in accordance with Article IX(A) of the Fort Bend County Towing Ordinance.
According to this same Article and section we (Sheriff’s Office) SHALL notify the commissioners court of the request.

Commissioners Court will make the determination if the study will be done and notify us.

From: am wrecker service <amwreckerservice@outlook.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 3:13 PM

To: Futch, Adam <Adam.Futch@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: Tow Fee Study

Please accept this e-mail as my request for a Tow Fee Study. | understand that commissioners court is not obligated to order the study.

Please forward my request to commissioners court for consideration.

Sincerely,
Abraham Mejorado
A&M Wrecker Service, LLC








